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October 7, 2024
TO:	All Interested Parties
FROM:		Amrit Nagi, Staff Attorney 
RE:	WEQ Activities Supporting OASIS 
During the October 23, 2024 meeting, the WEQ Executive Committee will consider a no action recommendation developed by the WEQ OASIS Subcommittee in support of its review of the WEQ OASIS Business Practices Standards to identify any needed modification based on the implementation on operation experiences since the adoption of WEQ Version 003.3. The formal comment period ended on September 13, 2024, and no comments were received. The subcommittee proposed a no action recommendation and opted to address consistency changes discovered as part of the review through the minor correction process. The WEQ Executive Committee will also consider this minor correction request during its October Executive Committee Meeting. 
The WEQ OASIS Subcommittee continues to evaluate an industry-submitted request proposing revisions to increase transparency and consistency within the WEQ OASIS Suite of Business Practices Standards. Specifically, the request addresses the process for a transmission customer to designate a third-party agent to conduct point-to-point transmission service transactions on its behalf. During the most recent meeting, held on September 17, 2024, the WEQ OASIS Subcommittee reviewed a draft standards language proposal and is discussing which mechanisms are best suited to provide the necessary level of transparency regarding the designation of an agent for point-to-point transmission service. In developing a recommendation, the subcommittee intends to leverage, where possible, existing language addressing the designation of agents for Network Integration Transmission Service (NITS) request made by transmission customers. The next meeting of the WEQ OASIS Subcommittee is scheduled for October 21, 2024.
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